UNITED
NATIONS E

Di str.

Economic and Social GENERAL

Council

E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
22 April 1997

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS
Fifty-third session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 67t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 16 April 1997, at 3 p.m

Chai r man M. SOMOL (Czech Republic)
CONTENTS
QUESTI ON OF THE VI OLATI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOVS | N ANY PART
OF THE WORLD, W TH PARTI CULAR REFERENCE TO COLONI AL AND OTHER DEPENDENT
COUNTRI ES AND TERRI TORI ES, | NCLUDI NG
(a) QUESTI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS | N CYPRUS (conti nued)

FOLLOW UP TO THE WORLD CONFERENCE ON HUMAN RI GHTS (conti nued)
DRAFTI NG OF A DECLARATI ON ON THE RI GHT AND RESPONSI BI LI TY OF | NDI VI DUALS,
GROUPS AND ORGANS OF SOCI ETY TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT UNI VERSALLY RECOGNI ZED
HUVMAN RI GHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS (conti nued)
HUMAN RI GHTS AND SClI ENTI FI C AND TECHNOLOG CAL DEVELOPMENTS (conti nued)
ORGANI ZATI ON OF THE WORK OF THE SESSI ON (conti hued)

QUESTI ON OF THE REALI ZATI ON OF THE RI GHT TO DEVELOPMENT (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Comn ssion
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 97- 12480 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.30 p.m

QUESTI ON OF THE VI OLATI ON OF HUMAN RI GHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS | N ANY PART
OF THE WORLD, W TH PARTI CULAR REFERENCE TO COLONI AL AND OTHER DEPENDENT
COUNTRI ES AND TERRI TORI ES, | NCLUDI NG

(a) QUESTI ON OF HUVAN RI GHTS I N CYPRUS (agenda item 10) (conti nued)
(E/CN. 4/1997/L.81, L.84/Rev.1, L.97 and L.110)

Draft resolution on the situation of hunman rights in Myanmar
(E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ L. 97)

1. M. van WULFFTEN PALTHE (Netherlands), introducing the draft resol ution
on behalf of its sponsors, said that the human rights situation in Myanmar
remai ned a source of great concern. The Special Rapporteur's report
(E/CN. 4/ 1997/ 64) and many other reports listed a terrifying range of human
rights violations, and the Government was not willing to engage in a dial ogue
with the international conmmunity with a view to inproving the situation.

2. The aimof the draft resolution was to raise those points and to cal

for tal ks between the Governnment and the opposition, headed by Daw Aung San
Suu Kyi, that had won the denocratic 1990 el ections as well as with the

| eaders of ethnic groups. The draft resolution reflected the encouragi ng news
that the Government of Myanmar had recently expressed its willingness to
invite the special envoy of the Secretary-General to pay a visit to the
country, and expressed the hope that the Comm ssion's Special Rapporteur would
i kewi se soon be invited. H's reports and observations would surely offer
practical gui dance on ways of inproving the human rights situation

3. The text had been extensively negotiated, and the sponsors believed it
coul d be adopted wi thout a vote.

4, M. LEBAKIN (Centre for Human Ri ghts) said that the representative of
the United States of Anerica and the observers for Estonia and Malta had
become sponsors of the draft resolution

5. U AYE (Observer for Myanmar) said that although sone del egati ons had
made comendabl e efforts to noderate the tone of the text of the draft
resolution and present a bal anced picture of events in his country, others
were determned to invent a scenario that had no basis in reality, and to
mount a propaganda canpaign in a futile effort to exert political pressure on
Myanmar. The draft resol ution subordinated the cause of human rights and the
interests of Myanmar to the narrow interests of a single political party and
personality.

6. The text alleged that peaceful assenbly had been hindered by the
Government but nothing could be further fromthe truth. Any unbiased observer
could readily ascertain that “peaceful assenblies” had repeatedly been
mani pul ated to create disorder, in defiance of legal authority, with the
intention of inciting innocent bystanders to acts of destruction. Such
efforts directed towards hindering the constitutional process would naturally
be countered appropriately by the authorities.



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67

page 3
7. The draft resolution also called for dialogue with | eaders of politica
parties and ethnic groups. It was precisely for that reason that the Nationa
Convention had been convened: it enconpassed political |eaders, |eaders of

et hni c groups, workers, peasants and intelligentsia and had the objective of
ensuring the enmergence of a lasting constitution and a nulti-party denocratic
systemin Myannar.

8. The all egati ons of human rights abuses were nerely ritual carry-overs
froma previous resolution to which the Myanmar authorities had responded
factually and categorically. Specific accusations had been investigated and
it had repeatedly been found that they were without foundation and had been

i nvented for their own purposes by groups hostile to the Governnent. For
exanple, the draft resolution referred to the dem se of a certain

M. James Leander Nichols but M. Nichols who had a history of chronic health
probl ems, had passed away in hospital while undergoing nedical treatment. The
draft resolution also ignored the Governnent's efforts to pronote and protect
the rights of the child and presented a totally untrue picture of the
situation in that regard.

9. Hi s Government was exerting its utnost efforts towards nationa
reconsol i dati on, but such efforts had al ways been opposed by a small handfu
of internal dissidents encouraged and influenced by external elenments bent on
destabilizing the country. It had always nmaintained that only the collective
endeavour of the country's popul ation would pronmote the objective of nationa
reconsol idation: Mannmar would tolerate no outside influence or pressure in
t hat national undertaking.

10. In conclusion, he said his Governnent viewed the draft resolution as a
bl atant attenpt to divide the nation: it could hardly be expected to take a
serious view of such a m schievous exercise. Manmar roundly condemmed and
totally dismssed all the negative elenments of the draft resolution as being
counter-productive for the protection and pronmotion of human rights.

11. M. COMBA (Centre for Human Rights), outlining the budgetary
implications of the draft resolution, said that, to cover the extension of the
mandat e of the Special Rapporteur, provisions of US$ 82,400 had been made
under section 21 of the programre budget for the 1996-1997 bi ennium The
requi renents for the first quarter of 1998 would be included in the proposed
programe budget for the 1998-1999 bi enni um

12. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/1997/L.97 was adopted.

Draft resolution submtted by the Chairnan on the situation of human rights in
Af ghani stan (E/ CN. 4/1997/L. 110)

13. The CHAI RMAN read out a number of changes to the draft resolution
After the fifth preanmbul ar paragraph, two new preanbul ar paragraphs were to be
i nserted, to read:

“Concerned that armed confrontation persists in certain parts of
the territory of Afghanistan



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 4

Awar e that peace and security in Afghanistan are conducive to the
full restoration of all human rights and fundanental freedons, the
voluntary return of refugees to their honeland in safety and dignity,
the clearance of minefields in many parts of the country, and the
reconstruction and rehabilitati on of Afghanistan,”

The remai ni ng preanbul ar paragraphs woul d be renunbered accordi ngly.

14. In the new ei ghth preanbul ar paragraph, the word “Recalling” would be
replaced by “Noting”. At the end of the new tenth preanbul ar paragraph, the
words “throughout the country” would be deleted. In the second |ine of
paragraph 2, after the words “Afghani stan, which”, the words “in sone cases”
woul d be deleted. Before the words “the return”, in the last |line of the sane

par agraph, the words “to permt” would |ikew se be del eted.

15. M . AKRAM (Paki stan), speaking in explanation of position, said his

del egation would join in a consensus on the draft resolution as revised, but
believed it was too narrow in focus and did not fully reflect the realities of
the situation. Human rights had been violated by successive regines in

Af ghani stan. Over the past 17 years, 1 nmillion Afghans had died and over

1.5 mllion had been nainmed or injured. Both the winners and | osers of the
war had wal ked away, |eaving the Afghan people, and al so Pakistan, to cope
with the wi de-rangi ng consequences.

16. Hi s Covernnent recognized the State of Afghanistan and did business with
whatever reginme was in power. It maintained contacts with all Afghan groups
as part of a consistent effort to pronote a political settlenment and hoped
that collective efforts would result in genuine national reconciliation

17. The Taliban were a reality: they currently adm nistered Kabul and nost
of the country and the channels of communication with them nmust be kept open
H s own Government had done nore than any other to seek nodifications in their
gender-related policies. In their dialogue with Pakistan, the Taliban had
stated that, once the situation had returned to normal, education for girls
woul d be restored and conditions created to enable wonen to work. They had
pointed out that, in the parts of Afghanistan they controlled, peace had been
restored and basic human rights ensured for the first time in 17 years.

18. Di fferences of opinion regarding certain aspects of the Taliban's
policies nust not be allowed to influence decisions affecting the Afghan
popul ati on, which had suffered for so long. The search for peace must be
acconpani ed by an expansion of international assistance and cooperation: that
woul d be both wi se and humane.

19. Everyone agreed that Afghanistan nust not emerge as a source of
instability in the region. By the sane token, it nust not be destabilized
fromoutside. A conplete arns enbargo was therefore an essential instrunent
in pronmoting peace in Afghanistan

20. M. COMBA (Centre for Human Rights), outlining the budgetary
i mplications of the draft resolution, said that provisions of US$ 81, 400 had
been made under section 21 of the programre budget for the 1996-1997 bi enni um



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 5

to finance the extension of the Special Rapporteur's mandate. The
requi renents for the first quarter of 1998 would be included in the proposed
programe budget for the 1998-1999 bi enni um

21. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1997/L.110, as orally revised, was adopted
without a vote.

Draft decision subnitted by the Chairnman on the question of human rights in

Cyprus

22. The CHAI RMAN read out the followi ng draft decision: “At its 67th
meeting, on 16 April 1997, the Conmm ssion decided, without a vote, to retain
on its agenda item 10 (a), entitled Question of human rights in Cyprus, and to
give it due priority at its fifty-fourth session, it being understood that
action required by previous resolutions of the Comr ssion on the subject would
continue to remain operative, including the request to the Secretary-Genera

to provide a report to the Comm ssion regarding their inplementation.”

23. The draft decision was adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution on the situation of human rights in Rwanda (E/ CN. 4/1997/L. 81)

24. M. ZAHRAN (Egypt), introducing the draft resolution on behalf of its
sponsors, said it strongly condemmed the crinme of genocide, crimes against
humanity and all other violations of human rights perpetrated i n Rnanda and
expressed deep concern at the continued suffering experienced by the survivors
of the genocide and the nassacres.

25. In view of the extensive consultations that had been held with al
concerned del egati ons, the sponsors hoped that the draft resolution would be
adopted wi thout a vote.

26. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Conm ssion) said that the representatives
of Argentina, Austria, Canada, Dennark, France, Germany, United Ki ngdom and
United States of Anerica, and the observers for Australia, Finland, Israel

Li echtenstein, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Sweden
and Switzerl and had becone sponsors of the draft resol ution

27. M . BUCHAN (Canada) said that his Government had | ong taken a deep
interest in the human rights situation in Rnvanda and had tried to match that
concern with constructive actions. Rwanda had experienced a renmarkabl e
rebirth since the genocide of 1994, though much work remained to be done. The
draft resolution addressed issues that were both inportant and conplex and, it
was to be hoped, would give encouragenent to those striving to inprove the
human rights situation under very difficult circunstances. He w shed
particularly to express appreciation to the delegation of Rwmanda for its close
cooperation on the draft.

28. M. van WULFFTEN PALTHE ( Net herl ands), speaking on behal f of the
Eur opean Union, said that the Union was satisfied with the successful outcone
of the negotiations on the draft resolution. The Rwandan del egati on had




E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 6

denonstrated great willingness to discuss a difficult topic, and it was to be
hoped that that frankness would serve as an exanple for other discussions on
simlar issues.

29. M. MARUME MULUME (Zaire) said that his country, too, continued to
suffer fromthe results of the genocide in Rmanda. The precarious resources,
both natural and naeterial, of eastern Zaire had been gravely damaged by the

i nflux of one and a half mllion Rwandan refugees. The deteriorating human
rights situation in Rwanda was therefore particularly close to the hearts of
hi s del egati on.

30. The contradictions to be found in the draft resolution were of sonme
concern, since they smacked of a selective, uncaring approach. Paragraph 13
singled out the United Nations personnel, paragraph 12 referred vaguely to
“security forces” and even paragraph 11, though nore precise, failed to nanme
any of those responsible for the violations of human rights all eged.
Meanwhi l e, the real threat to whole communities was passed over in silence;

for exampl e, the thousands of Rwandan refugees still wandering about Zaire,
and the suffering of the survivors of the genocide, seened to be of no concern
to the authors of the draft resolution and were not nmentioned at all. The

text of paragraph 19 was not strong enough; the Special Rapporteur should have
been unequi vocal ly thanked. Also, it was hard to reconcil e the mandates of
the Speci al Rapporteur and the proposed special representative.

31. The draft resolution nentioned specific abuses, but mssed the w der
picture. Reconciliation was the only way to prevent a recurrence of the
situation and for that a nore hard-hitting denunciation of human rights
violations was required. His delegation did not wish to call the energing
consensus into question but, in the event of a vote, it would have voted
agai nst the draft resolution, which did not reflect the interests of the
di sparat e peopl es of Rwanda.

32. M. HYNES (Canada) said that his del egati on woul d have to check that the
French transl ation of the text was correct.

33. M. GASANA (Observer for Rwanda) said that human rights should never be
used as a threat or as sone formof policing. The only way forward was an
attitude of goodwill on the part of all concerned. The people of Rwanda
needed support, and not only materially; in that context he expressed
gratitude to Canada for producing the magic formul a by which consensus had
been achieved. He fully understood the concerns of the Zairian
representative. He wi shed Zaire well and hoped that peace would be attai ned
in that country.

34. The CHAI RVMAN said that the draft resolution had no financi al
i mplications.

35. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/1997/L.81 was adopted.

Draft resolution on the situation of hunman rights in Equatorial Guinea and
assistance in the field of human rights (E/ CN. 4/1997/L. 84/ Rev. 1)

36. M. ZAHRAN (Egypt) drew the Commri ssion's attention to sonme changes in
the text of the draft resolution. In the first |line of paragraph 5, the words



E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 7

“continue the” and the word “of” would be del eted; paragraph 8,

subpar agraph (a) would begin “The periodic and regular publication ...”; in
subpar agraph (c) of the sanme paragraph, the word order in the third and

fourth lines would be changed to read * and the enforcement by the security
forces of judicial decisions ...”; in paragraph 10 “.../Centre for Human

Ri ghts” should be inserted after “H gh Commi ssioner for Human Rights”; and in

par agraph 11 “project” should read “projects”.

37. The draft resolution focused on the fruitful cooperation between the
Government of Equatorial CGuinea and the Special Rapporteur and requested
renewal of the Special Rapporteur's mandate for a further year. He hoped that
the draft resolution, which was the result of negotiations between the
sponsors and the del egation of Equatorial Cuinea, could be adopted w thout a
vot e.

38. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Comm ssion) said that the representative of
the United States of Anerica had becone a sponsor of the draft resolution

39. M. MLAM TANG (CObserver for Equatorial Guinea) said that, since the
changes that had taken place in his country in 1979, his Governnent had
committed itself to a progranme of action to restore human rights, which had
not previously existed in the country. The needs of its people had becone the
par amount consideration in framng all |egislation, beginning with the
Constitution.

40. Hi s Covernnent's dialogue with the Conmi ssion, and the facilities that
it had extended to the Special Rapporteur, showed its goodwill. |Its practice,
it was true, had not always lived up to its aspirations; material
considerations and cultural attitudes sonetinmes militated against the due
observance of human rights and nmuch renmined to be done. It had, however,
come to be generally recognized that human rights should not be restricted to
a small sector of the popul ation but should extend to all, paving the way to
peaceful coexistence. It was nost gratifying that the Special Rapporteur and
the Comm ssion recogni zed the progress that had been nmade and encouraged his
Governnment to continue along the same lines, within its limted resources.

41. There were one or two omi ssions fromthe Special Rapporteur's report,
doubtl essly as a result of a lack of tinme and funding. For exanple, he had
not mentioned inportant neasures that had been adopted under the Crimnal Code
to end the apparent inpunity of some parties in relation to human rights
violations. The Comm ssion would, he hoped, continue the progranmre of
techni cal cooperation to enable his country, with better resources, to inprove
its observance of human rights.

42. M. COMBA (Centre for Human Rights) said that the draft resol ution
provi ded for the extension of the mandate of the Special Rapporteur for a
year. Provisions of US$ 54,000 had been nade in the progranmmre budget for the
1996- 1997 biennium The requirenments for the first quarter of 1998 woul d be
i ncluded in the proposed progranme budget for the 1998-1999 bi enni um

43. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1997/1L.84/Rev.1, as orally revised, was adopted.




E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 8

FOLLOM UP TO THE WORLD CONFERENCE ON HUMAN RI GATS (agenda item 22) (continued)
(E/CN. 4/1997/L. 100 and 107)

Draft resolution on the report of the United Nations H gh Conm ssioner for
Human Ri ghts (E/ CN. 4/1997/L. 100)

44, M. RODAS (Ecuador), introducing the draft resolution on behalf of its
sponsors, drew the Conmission's attention to sonme changes in the text: in
paragraph 1, the synbol E/ CN.4/1997/98/Add.1 should be inserted before the

sem col on; in paragraph 3, three words should be deleted, so that the

par agr aph woul d begi n “Recogni zes the efforts of the Hi gh Comm ssioner in
enhanci ng and endowing ...”"; while in paragraph 4, the words “Office of the”
in the first and second |ines should be deleted and the words “these entities”
in the third and fourth lines should be replaced by “they”. He hoped that the
draft resolution could be adopted by consensus.

45. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Comm ssion) said that the observers for
Mal t a, Paraguay and Venezuel a had becone sponsors of the draft resol ution

46. M. de | CAZA (Mexico) said that, in the list of sponsors, Mexico should
appear as a nenber of the Conmi ssion and not as an observer

47. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1997/L.100, as orally revised, was adopted.

Draft resolution on the conprehensive inplenentation of and followup to the
Vi enna Decl aration and Programe of Action (E/ CN. 4/1997/L.107)

48. M. THEUERMANN (Austria), introducing the draft resolution on behalf of
its sponsors, said it built upon previous resolutions on the issue of both the
Conmi ssion and the General Assenbly, which had all been adopted without a
vote. It focused on preparations for the five-year review, in 1998, of the

i mpl enentati on of the Vienna Declaration and Programre of Action. Since the
review nust be seen within the broader context of the coordinated followup to
ot her recent United Nations conferences, the Econom c and Soci al Council had
accepted the Conmm ssion's reconmendation that it should devote the

coordi nation segnment of its 1998 substantive session to the question of
coordinated followup to the Vienna Declaration and Programe of Action

49. In the second |ine of paragraph 6, the words “and the Commr ssion on
Human Ri ghts” shoul d be del eted, since the Commi ssion could not address a
request to itself. Wth that technical correction, he hoped that the draft
resol ution woul d be adopted by consensus.

50. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Conm ssion) said that the representatives
of Bangl adesh, Bel arus, Bulgaria, El Salvador, Madagascar and the

United States of Anerica and the observers for Australia, G eece, Latvia,

Li echtenstein, New Zeal and, Paraguay, Pol and, Spain, Thailand and Zambi a had
become sponsors of the draft resolution

51. M. ZAHRAN (Egypt) said that his delegation, too, wished to be a sponsor
of the draft resolution

52. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1997/L.107, as orally revised, was adopted.




E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 9

DRAFTI NG OF A DECLARATI ON ON THE RI GHT AND RESPONSI BI LI TY OF | NDI VI DUALS
GROUPS AND ORGANS OF SOCI ETY TO PROMOTE AND PROTECT UNI VERSALLY RECOGNI ZED
HUVAN RI GHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS (agenda item 20) (continued)

(E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ L. 101)

Draft resolution on the question of a draft declaration on the right and
responsibility of individuals, groups and organs of society to pronote and
protect universally recognized hunan rights and fundanental freedons
(E/CN. 4/ 1997/ L. 101)

53. M. WLLE (Observer for Norway), introducing the draft resolution on
behal f of its sponsors, said that it reflected the Conm ssion's expectation
that the draft declaration would be conpleted in tine for adoption at its
fifty-fourth session. It thus recommended that the Econonic and Socia

Counci | shoul d authorize the working group engaged in drafting the declaration
to meet for eight working days prior to that session of the Conm ssion.

54. The words “at its fifty-fourth session” at the end of paragraph 2 should
be del eted. He hoped that the draft resolution, as revised, would be adopted
Wi t hout a vote

55. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Comm ssion) said that the representatives
of Col onbia and the United States of Anerica and the observers for Estonia,
Luxenmbour g, New Zeal and and Sl ovaki a had become sponsors of the draft

resol ution.

56. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ (Cuba) said that his delegation fully supported the
draft resolution and hoped that the working group's next session would be held
in the two weeks i medi ately preceding the Commission's fifty-fourth session

57. M. van WULFFTEN PALTHE (Netherl ands) said that the dates of the working
group's session would be settled by the Commi ssion's officers. The week

i mredi ately preceding the Comnr ssion's session wiuld be a very busy one and
woul d not be suitable for such an inportant neeting.

58. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ (Cuba) said that the Conmission should continue its
custom of scheduling the working group's session shortly before its own.

While it was unnecessary to take a decision inmediately, he hoped that the
Commi ssion's officers would take his suggestion into account.

59. M. HYNES (Canada) said that the officers had his delegation's ful
confidence and that he supported the position of the Netherl ands
representative.

60. M. COMBA (Centre for Human Rights) said that the substantive servicing

of the working group's session would be provided by the Centre for Human

Ri ghts and that the costs thereof would be absorbed within existing resources

for the 1996-1997 programme budget. The session would be serviced fromwthin
t he provision approved under section 26C of the 1996-1997 progranmre budget for
conference services in Geneva.

61. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1997/L.101, as orally revised, was adopted.




E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 10

HUVMAN RI GHTS AND SClI ENTI FI C AND TECHNOLOG CAL DEVELOPMENTS (agenda item 12)
(continued)(E/ CN. 4/1997/L.103 and L. 106)

Draft decision on human rights and the followup to the guidelines for the
requl ati on of conputerized personal data files (E/ CN. 4/1997/L.103)

62. M. BERNARD (France) said that the draft decision was a purely
procedural one whereby the Conmm ssion woul d decide to keep the matter under
revi ew.

63. The draft decision was adopted.

Draft resolution on human rights and bioethics (E/ CN. 4/1997/L.106)

64. M . BERNARD (France), introducing the draft resolution on behalf of its
sponsors, said that the spectacul ar devel opnent of life sciences and rel ated
technol ogies in recent years raised ethical issues that concerned the npst
fundamental human rights. Although the sensitivity and conplexity of those
probl ems woul d continue to increase, such progress nust be neither feared nor
avoi ded but the human being nust remain at the centre of the debate on
scientific and nedi cal advances. The draft resolution, which was fornmul ated
in nmodest terns, |ooked forward optim stically to the twenty-first century.

65. There were two changes to be nmade to the text. Paragraph 4 was to be
removed fromthe operative part of the draft resolution and inserted after the
fourteenth preanbul ar paragraph and woul d then begin, “Taking note also of the
draft international declaration ...”. |In paragraph 5 (which would thus becone
para. 4), the phrase after “safeguard the rights of the individual” should be
revised to read, “his dignity and his identity and unity”.

66. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Comm ssion) said that the representative of
India and the observer for G eece had becone sponsors of the draft resol ution

67. M . BERNARD (France) said that France had been inadvertently onmitted
fromthe list of sponsors.

68. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1997/L.106, as orally revised, was adopted.

ORGANI ZATI ON OF THE WORK OF THE SESSI ON (agenda item 3) (conti nued)
(E/CN. 4/ 1997/L. 15 and L. 33)

Draft decision on conscientious objection to nilitary service
(E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ L. 15)

69. M. van WULFFTEN PALTHE (Net herl ands) said that the draft decision was
intended to streanmine the Conm ssion's work by biennializing its
consi deration of the question of conscientious objection to mlitary service.

70. The draft decision was adopted.

Draft decision on tolerance and pluralismas indivisible elenents in the
pronmoti on and protection of human rights (E/ CN. 4/1997/L. 33)

71. M. H K. SINCH (India) said that, although the debates at the
Commi ssion's current session had highlighted the inportance of tol erance for




E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 11

the full enjoynent of human rights, the need to reformits nethods of work
made it necessary to biennialize the consideration of the issue. That would
also allow nore tinme for the inplenentation of Comr ssion resolution 1996/19,
inter alia through the activities of nenber States and the Centre for Human
Rights in the context of the fiftieth anniversary of the Universal Declaration
of Human Ri ghts.

72. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Conm ssion) said that the representative of
Madagascar and the observer for Sweden had become sponsors of the draft
deci si on.

73. The draft decision was adopted.

Organi zation of the work of the fifty-fourth session of the Conmi ssion

74. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the Conmi ssion m ght wish to adopt the
foll owi ng draft decision:

“At its 67th neeting, on 16 April 1997, the Conm ssion decided,

wi thout a vote, in the light of the positive experience gained by
rescheduling the dates of the fifty-second and fifty-third sessions, to
recommend to the Economi c and Social Council, pursuant to the Council's
deci si on 1994/297 of 29 July 1994, and bearing in mnd Counci

deci sion 1995/296 of 25 July 1995, that the dates for the Comm ssion's
annual regul ar sessions be rescheduled to take place in March/ Apri

each year, instead of earlier in the year, and that, accordingly, the
fifty-fourth session be scheduled to take place from 16 March to

24 April 1998.”

75. M. de | CAZA (Mexico) said that noving the opening date of the session
fromthe second to the third week in March neant the end of the session would
overlap with the Conference on Di sarmanent, when nmany representatives had to
be in New York.

76. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Conmm ssion) said that the Comr ssion had
expressed the wish to have Easter roughly in the mddle of the session
Easter 1998 would fall in the fourth week of the proposed session. There
woul d be no difficulty, however, changing the dates if the Comm ssion so
desi red.

77. M. de | CAZA (Mexico) said that del egations could not plan their
schedul es for the year's neetings around a novabl e feast.

78. M. HYNES (Canada), Ms. REGAZZOLl (Argentina) and M. STEEL

(United Kingdom said they were happy with the proposed dates, as the session
woul d begin after the session of the Conm ssion on the Status of Wnen, which
dealt with many of the sane issues as the Conm ssion and was attended by nmany
of the sane people.

79. M. ROGOV (Russian Federation), Ms. KUPCHYNA (Bel arus), M. GETAHUN
(Ethiopia), Ms. MAGANARA (nserver for Geece) and M. KO.AROV (Bul gari a)
expressed the wish that the dates of the Orthodox Easter would be taken into
account in scheduling the session




E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 12

80. The CHAIRMAN said that the officers of the Commi ssion woul d consider the
poi nts raised

81. He suggested that the Comm ssion might wish to adopt the foll ow ng draft
deci si on on additional neetings:

“At its 67th meeting, on 16 April 1997, the Commi ssion, taking into
account its heavy schedule of work, as well as the need to give adequate
consideration to all the itens on the agenda, and recalling that in
previous years the Econonic and Soci al Council had approved the

Commi ssion's request for additional neetings for its thirty-seventh to
fifty-third sessions, decided, w thout a vote:

(a) To recommend to the Econom c and Social Council that it
authorize, if possible within existing financial resources, 40 fully
servi ced additional neetings, including summary records, in accordance
with rules 29 and 31 of the rules of procedure of the functiona
conmi ssions of the Econonmic and Social Council, for the Comm ssion's
fifty-fourth session;

(b) To request the Chairnman of the Comrission at its
fifty-fourth session to nmake every effort to organize the work of the
session within the tinmes normally allotted, so that the additiona
meetings that the Economi ¢ and Soci al Council m ght authorize would be
utilized only if such neetings proved to be absolutely necessary.”

82. M. LOFTIS (United States of Anerica) said that there should be a comm
after the words “if possible” in paragraph (a).

83. The draft decision, as orally anended, was adopted.

84. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the Comm ssion nmight wish to adopt the
foll owing draft decision on reporting obligations:

“At its 67th neeting, on 16 April 1997, the Conm ssion decided, without
a vote, that, unless otherwise indicated in the resol utions adopted at
the fifty-third session, all continuing thematic or country-oriented
mandat es establi shed by the Conm ssion and entrusted to speci al
rapporteurs, special representatives, independent experts and worKking
groups are expected to report to the fifty-fourth session, even if the
rel evant resolutions do not nmake explicit reference to that reporting
obligation.”

85. The draft decision was adopted.

QUESTI ON OF THE REALI ZATI ON OF THE RI GHT TO DEVELOPMENT (agenda item 6)
(continued) (E/ CN. 4/1997/L.25/Rev. 1)

Draft resolution on the right to devel opnent (E/ CN. 4/1997/L. 25/ Rev. 1)

86. M . CASTRO GUERRERO ( Col ombi a), introducing the draft resolution on
behal f of its sponsors, which had been joined by the representatives of
Brazil, Dom nican Republic, El Salvador and Uruguay and the observers for




E/ CN. 4/ 1997/ SR. 67
page 13

Costa Rica, Greece, Portugal and Spain, said that the penultimte preanbul ar
par agr aph, begi nning “M ndful of the close relationship between di sar nanent
and devel opnent ...”", had been renpved in the interests of reaching consensus.
The preanbul ar paragraph in question was identical with the twelfth preanbul ar
par agraph of the Declaration on the Right to Devel opnent, and the Movenent of

Non- Al i gned Countries would be reaffirmng its validity on other occasions.

87. In the English text, a comma should be inserted after “at all levels” in
paragraph 3, and the subheadi ng “Worki ng Group of Intergovernnental Experts”
t hat preceded paragraph 13 shoul d be renoved.

88. The draft resolution sinply reaffirned the inportance of the right to
devel opnent in the context of human rights and acknow edged t he work done by
the Working G oup of Intergovernmental Experts at its first session and
renewed its nandate.

89. M. ZAHRAN (Egypt) said that the Declaration on the Ri ght to Devel opnent
was a bridge between the Universal Declaration of Human Ri ghts and the Vienna
Decl arati on and Programme of Action, offering a conprehensive vision for the
full integration of econonmic, social and cultural rights with civil and
political rights. The Wrld Conference on Human Ri ghts had reaffirmed that
the right to devel opnent was a universal and inalienable right.

90. There was general agreenent in the Conmi ssion on the |ink between

di sarmanent and devel opnment, but one del egati on had insisted on the renmoval of
the penul ti mate preanbul ar paragraph. In that connection, he drew attention
to the Decl aration adopted by the United Nations Conference on Trade and

Devel opnent at its eighth session, and said that the resources rel eased

t hrough di sarmanment neasures shoul d be devoted to financing econom c and
soci al devel opnent so that all people, especially those in devel oping
countries, would benefit. Hi s delegation had agreed to the deletion of the
paragraph to facilitate the adoption of the draft resolution, but was firmy
commtted to the principle contained therein.

91. Ms. KLEIN (Secretary of the Conm ssion) said that the representatives
of Bel arus, Bulgaria, Denmark, France, Cermany, Ireland, Italy and the
Russi an Federation and the observers for Australia, Belgium Slovenia and the
former Yugoslav Republic of Macedoni a had beconme sponsors of the draft

resol ution.

92. M. DENNIS (United States of Anerica) said that, while his del egation
woul d join the consensus, it did not accept that the right to devel opment was
sonmehow best owed on individuals by Governnents. The individual was at the
centre of devel opment, and the CGovernnent's job was to create the conditions
under which individual initiatives could flourish

93. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1997/L.25/Rev.1, as orally revised, was adopted
wi thout a vote.

The neeting rose at 6 p.m




